REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA **COMPANIES ACT, 1973**

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF A COMPANY

N	OT	H	A١	/IN	IG	А	SH	ARE	CAP	ITAI

Section 60(1); Regulation 18

SUID AFRIKAGILE FULISIELI AREA MOSANI GEMEENSKAS ÜLENS SENTRUM 2009 -06- 2 4 COMMUNITY SERVICE CENTRE SOUTH AFRICAN POLICE SERVICE

1996 / 005726 / 08

Registration Number of Company

Kommissaris van Ede/Commissioner of Oaths Kommissaris van Ede/Commissioner of Oatl

EX OFFICIO PLESSIS

(SA)

GEBIED/AREA

FAICH NO. 00138321

Charered Accountant (SA)

Chare

NAME OF COMPANY:

SOUTHERN AFRICAN WILDLIFE COLLEGE THIS SET OF S.A. (ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED UNDER SECTION 21) True Copy of the Articles of Table.

The Articles of Table A of Table B contained in Schedule 1: of the Companies Act, 1973, shall not apply to the COMPANY.

The Articles of the COMPANY are as follows:-

I CERTIFIED THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE REPRODUCTION ICOPY) OF THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT WHICH WAS HANDED TO ME FOR AUTHENTICATION. I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT FROM MY OBSERVATIONS NO AMENDMENT OR A CHANGE WAS NOT MADE TO THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT NAME IN PLINTIN AAM IN DRUKSKI'IF

1. INTERPRETATION

The headings contained in the articles are intended for reference purposes only and shall not be taken into account in the interpretation thereof. In the interpretation of the articles the words containing in the first column of the table set out below shall bear the meanings set out opposite each of them in the second column thereof, unless the contents or context otherwise requires.

WORDS	MEANINGS
"the Act"	the Companies Act, No 61 of 1973, including any amendment, consolidation or re-enactment thereof;
"the articles"	These articles of association as now framed or as from time to time amended by special resolution;
"the Association", "the Company", or "the College"	Southern African Wildlife College (Association Incorporated under Section 21);
"the Chairman or the "Deputy Chairman"	the Chairman or the Deputy Chairman of the board of directors;
"the directors"	the directors for the time being of the Association and the alternate directors thereof or, as the case may be, the directors assembled at a meeting of directors at which a quorum is present;
"Gazette"	means the Government Gazette of the Republic of South Africa;
"general meeting"	An annual general meeting or a general meeting of the Association;
"in writing"	Written or reproduced by any substitute for writing or partly written and partly so reproduced and including printing, typewriting or lithography or any other mechanical process, or partly one and partly another;
"the Manager"	The Director of the College;
"member"	A member of the Association;
"the office"	The registered office of the Association;

"South Africa" The Republic of South Africa or the territory comprised therein from time to time;

"the register" The register of members of the

Association;

"the secretary" The secretary of the Association for the

time being;

"sign" Includes the reproduction of a signature by

printing, typewriting or lithography, or any kind of stamp or any other mechanical process, and "signature" has a

corresponding meaning;

"the property" The property on which the college is to be

developed, namely the farm "Springvalley", contractual national park land adjacent to the western boundary of the "Kruger

National Park";

Unless the context otherwise requires –

1.1 words importing the singular number shall include the plural number and vice versa;

- 1.2 words importing the masculine gender shall include the feminine gender;
- 1.3 words importing natural persons shall include firms and corporate bodies;
- the word "meeting" shall include an adjourned meeting;
- reference to any provision of the Act shall include such provision as it may be modified or re-enacted from time to time.
- Subject to the preceding article, any words or expressions defined in the Act to Sectional Titles Act, 1991 or the Deeds Registries Act, 1973 shall, unless the context otherwise requires, bear the same meaning in the articles.

3. **MEMBERSHIP**

3.1 The following persons shall be members of the Association –

TO ALL PORT OF THE PROPERTY OF		
Washington	Advantage of the second	
TO THE PARTY OF TH		
	Henrodoldere	
TO AND MAN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND A		
NAME OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR		
NA VA		
NOT THE PARTY OF T		
William		
A ANALOGO SA		
III. NA CANADA AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN		
AND LANGE OF THE PARTY OF THE P	VIDEO CONTRACTOR CONTR	
п	Tennomonous series de la constanta de la const	
иномической по		
ANTHOR PER PER PER PER PER PER PER PER PER PE		
	. RODONIA	

- 3.1.1 The Subscribers to the Memorandum of Association and such other persons as the Directors shall admit to membership, subject to the following provisions.
- 3.1.2 No person shall become a Member unless and until his name has been entered in the Register of Members, after making written application to the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors shall have absolute discretion as to whether any such person's name shall be so entered, and shall not be bound to assign any reason for refusing to enter the name of any such person.
- 3.1.3 The rights of a Member shall be personal only, and shall not be transferable and shall cease on his death. Such rights shall cease also in the case of a Member becoming of unsound mind or upon his withdrawal or exclusion from the Company as provided in these Articles.
- 3.1.4 Any member may withdraw from the Company on giving to the Secretary, at the registered office of the Company, one month's notice in writing of his intention to do so. Upon the expiration of such notice he shall cease to be a Member, but, nevertheless, shall remain liable for one year from the expiration of such notice to contribute to the funds of the Company to the extent mentioned in the Memorandum of Association in the event of the Company being wound up within that period.
- 3.1.5 Any member who shall cease to comply with the qualifications for membership laid down in these Articles may be excluded from the Company by a majority resolution of the Directors present and voting at a Special Board Meeting, at which not less than 2 (two) Directors shall be present. Such Member shall have 7 (seven) clear days' notice sent to him of the Board Meeting and he may attend the meeting, but shall not be present at the voting or take part in the proceedings otherwise than as permitted by the Directors.
- 3.1.6 A Member so excluded shall forfeit all claims to a return of the money paid to the Company by him otherwise than by way of a loan, and such excluded person shall cease to be a Member of the Company or to have any further rights or privileges as a Member.
- 3.1.7 Members (other than Honorary Members and Donor Members) shall pay the Company such annual subscriptions as may be fixed from time to time by the Directors. Failure to pay any such annual subscription within 120 days of the due date fixed by the Directors

shall entitle the Directors to cancel the member's membership on written notice to him.

- 3.1.8 Honorary Membership may be conferred on any person by majority vote at any General Meeting of the Company.
- 3.1.9 Donor membership shall be conferred by the Directors on any person who shall have donated to the Company an amount equal to or in excess of such amount as may be determined by the Directors for the purposes of this paragraph.
- 3.1.10 Honorary and Donor Members shall have all the rights of a Member of the company.

4. REGISTER

The Association shall keep a register of members at the place and in the manner specified in the Act.

5. MANAGER

- 5.1 The members of the Association in general meeting, may from time to time, appoint in terms of a written contract, a Manager to control, manage and administer the Association and to exercise such powers and duties as may be entrusted to the Manager.
- 5.2 The members shall ensure that there is included in the contract of appointment of the Manager a provision to the effect that if he is in breach of any of the provisions of his contract, or if he is guilty of conduct which at common law would justify the termination of a contract between master and servant, the members may, without notice, cancel such contract of appointment and the Manager shall have no claim whatsoever against the Association or any of the members as a result of such cancellation.
- 5.3 The contract with the Manager shall further provide for the appointment to be revoked and the Manager shall cease to hold office if
 - 5.3.1 where the Manager is a company, an order is made for its provisional or final liquidation; or where the Manager is a natural person, he surrenders his estate as insolvent or his estate is sequestrated; or
 - 5.3.2 the Manager is convicted of an offence involving fraud or dishonesty; or, where the Manager is a company, any of its directors is convicted of an offence involving fraud or dishonesty; or

WHITELEDISCOPPLEAKERWINGORN			
олгоминанизмогомующий в терез и техно-			
шин Маноолино Очения ин на Адоба Адоба			
NAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA			
LOW/WHITELENANT TO THE PARTY OF			
PERMITTERS PROPERTY AND			
ALL DAVIS CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR			
·			
	•		

- 5.3.3 a special resolution of the members of the Association is passed to that effect; provided that in such event the Manager so removed from office shall not be deprived of any right he may have to claim compensation or damages for breach of contract.
- 5.4 The Manager shall keep full records of his administration and shall report to the Association on all matters concerning the development of the training programmes of the College.
 - 5.4.1 The directors shall give reasonable prior notice to the Manager of all meetings of the directors and the Manager shall be entitled to be present thereat.
 - 5.4.2 The directors shall from time to time furnish to the Manager copies of the minutes of all meetings of the directors and of the Association.
- 5.5 Should a manager not be appointed in terms of this Article 5, then all references in the articles to the Manager shall be deemed to be a reference to the directors.

6. **GENERAL MEETINGS**

- 6.1 The Association shall from time to time hold annual general meetings as provided in the Act.
- 6.2 Save as may be provided in the Act, members may not convene a general meeting of the Association, except where all the directors have become incapacitated or have ceased to be directors, in which event 2 (two) or more members may convene a general meeting on due notice to all members entitled thereto, and may recover the costs of so doing from the company.
- 6.3 The directors
 - 6.3.1 may, whenever they deem fit, convene a general meeting of the Association;
 - 6.3.2 shall convene a general meeting if requisitioned in terms of the Act.
- 6.4 Subject to the provision of the Act
 - 6.4.1 all general meetings whether annual or otherwise;
 - 6.4.2 all adjourned general meetings,
 - 6.4.3 shall be held at such time and place, as the directors shall appoint.

Yanada	
TOTAL PROPERTY AND ADMINISTRATION OF THE PROPERTY ADMINISTRATION OF THE PROPERTY AND ADMINISTRATION OF THE PROPERTY ADMINISTRATION OF THE P	
TOTAL LIFE CONTROL OF THE CONTROL OF	
The Proposition of the Propositi	
NAMES AND ADDRESS	
tronversona	
оозоот	
PROPERTYMENTAL	
NAME OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR	
Providence in the Control of the Con	
The second secon	
ALL DESCRIPTION AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY OF	
NO PROPERTY AND	
search de constitue de la cons	
india de la companya	
POPULATION AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN	
Basining	
man i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	
anti-biologistic was a basic of the control of the	
rametableourrane	
Transferance and the second and the	
Miller Laboration Control of Cont	
Automobilionerary of the Control of	

7. NOTICE OF GENERAL MEETINGS

- 7.1 Not less than 21 (twenty one) clear days notice shall be given of all annual general meetings or meetings called for the passing of a special resolution and not less than 14 (fourteen) clear days notice shall be given of any other general meeting
 - 7.1.1 in the manner hereinafter determined;
 - 7.1.2 to such persons as are, in accordance with the provisions of the articles entitled to receive notice of all meetings from the company.
- 7.2 The period of the notice shall be exclusive of the day
 - 7.2.1 on which it is served or deemed to be served; and
 - 7.2.2 on which the meeting is to be held.
- 7.3 The notice shall specify the place, day and time of the meeting and the nature of the business to be transacted thereat.
- 7.4 Whenever notice of a meeting is given pursuant to this article, the Association shall forward a copy thereof to the auditors of the Association and to the Manager.
- 7.5 The accidental omission to give notice of a meeting or, where applicable, to send an instrument of proxy therewith, or the failure to receive a notice or proxy by any person entitled thereto, or the late receipt thereof, shall not invalidate the proceedings at that meeting.

8. PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS

- 8.1 The annual general meetings shall deal with and dispose of all matters prescribed by the Act, including the consideration of the annual financial statements, the election of directors and the appointment and remuneration of auditors.
- 8.2 The quorum for a general meeting shall be 4 (four) members personally present and entitled to vote;
- 8.3 No business shall be transacted at any general meeting unless a quorum is present;
- 8.4 A corporate body, being a member of the Association, and which is represented by a duly appointed representative, shall be deemed to be a member personally present for the purpose of this article.

100		
	CONTRACT A CONTRACT OF CONTRAC	
Historical	to a large de la contraction d	
	AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER	
Arrimana		
1	Addition to the state of the st	
	Per anni danama	
WWW		
	Outschallenge	
TO THE COLUMN TO	Transit Manual Carlo	
WWW.		
	HPATANANANA	
A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR	ACCESSION AND ACCESSION AND ACCESSION AND ACCESSION ACCE	
TO THE PARTY OF TH	полимован	
ALL AND	LO STATE OF THE ST	
ALIAN MODEL	TO THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT	
	NAME OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR	
	Andrews (Adaptive)	
	Total And Address	
	Mindonesia	
	NAME OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR	
	PRINCIPALITY	
	nakan kiranga	
4	THE STATE OF THE S	
D TELEVISION OF THE PARTY OF TH	COLUMN TO A COLUMN	
	PROPERTY	
	du sobre de constante de consta	
	** Control Assessment	
September 1	NATION CONTINUES OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER	
1	PARTERIOR	
	VOLCE AND	
and the state of t	HINDRY	
in the state of th	Albertain	
1	Name of the Association and the Association an	
200	A PARAMATA PA	
A POPULATION AND A POPU		
1000000	Acados Gorantes	
YOH MADARAYON	outcome control of the control of th	
V0000000000000000000000000000000000000	American	
2000	Transcension of the Contract o	
T EUROCOCIO A C	TREADONIMAN PLANTAGE AND	
A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR	REACOUNTABLES	
DIAM NOT THE	TO THE PARTY OF TH	
and the state of t	MONTH WATER AND	
TATAL	ATTENDED TO THE PARTY OF THE PA	
And	Para-Antonian	
lan nagyapan yang	And the second s	
ecepi di hamani milita	*** The state of t	
Westphinis	Philippine	
iner explication	researchiteles	
hard and delivered	erroderone	
90	PRINTED AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN	
DAPHAMMETION	ut distribution to the contract of the contrac	
200	ANTALABATA	
	Web.	

- 8.5 If
 - 8.5.1 within 10 (ten) minutes from the time appointed for the meeting; or
 - at any time during the course of the meeting, a quorum is not present, the meeting, if convened upon the requisition of members, shall be dissolved.
- In any other case it shall stand adjourned to a date not earlier than 7 (seven) days and not later than 21 (twenty one) days after the date of the meeting as the chairman may determine, and at the same time and place or, if not possible, at such other times and/or place as the chairman of the meeting shall appoint.
- 8.7 If at such adjourned meeting a quorum is not present within 10 (ten) minutes from the time appointed for holding the meeting, two members who are present in person or by proxy and are entitled to vote shall be a quorum and may transact the business for which the meeting was called.
- 8.8 The chairman, or, in his absence, the deputy chairman (if any), shall preside as chairman at every general meeting of the Association.
- 8.9 If
 - 8.9.1 there be no such chairman or deputy chairman; or
 - 8.9.2 at any meeting neither the chairman nor the deputy chairman is present within 10(ten) minutes after the time appointed for the meeting, or if neither of them be willing or act as chairman,

the directors present shall choose one of their number to act as such, but if 1 (one) director only be present, he shall preside as chairman if he is willing so to act.

- 8.10 In the absence of a chairman in terms of 8.8 or 8.9, the members present shall elect one of their number to act as chairman.
- 8.11 The chairman may, with the consent of a meeting at which a quorum is present (and shall if so directed by the meeting) adjourn the meeting from time to time and from place to place, but no business may be transacted at any adjourned meeting, except such business as may lawfully have been transacted at the meeting which was adjourned.
- 8.12 Where a meeting has been adjourned in terms of Articles 8.6 or 8.11, the Association shall, upon a date not later than 3 (three) days

after the adjournment, publish in a newspaper circulating in the province where the office is situated, a notice stating — (Amended 26/03/1997)

- 8.12.1 the date, time and place of which the meeting has been adjourned;
- 8.12.2 the matter before the meeting when it was adjourned; and
- 8.12.3 the ground for the adjournment.
- 8.13 At a general meeting a resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall be decided on a show of hands unless a poll is demanded before or immediately after the declaration of the result of the show of hands
 - 8.13.1 by the chairman of the meeting; or
 - 8.13.1.1 by not less than 5 (five) members having the right to vote at the meeting; or
 - 8.13.1.2 by a member or members representing not less than one-tenth of the total voting rights of all the members having the right to vote at that meeting.
- 8.14 Unless a poll be demanded and the demand be not withdrawn, a declaration by the chairman of the meeting that
 - 8.14.1 a resolution has been passed unanimously on a show of hands or by a particular majority; or
 - 8.14.2 a resolution has not been passed by a particular majority, or rejected (and an entry to that effect in the minute book) shall be conclusive evidence of that fact.
- 8.15 The result of a poll shall be deemed to be the resolution of the meeting at which the poll was held.
- 8.16 In the case of any equality of votes, whether on a show of hands or on a poll, the chairman of the meeting shall have a second or casting vote.
- 8.17 No poll may be demanded on the election of the chairman of the meeting or any question of adjournment.
- 8.18 A poll demanded in respect of any other matter shall be taken at such time and place and in such manner as the chairman of the meeting directs (but not later than 30 (thirty) days after the poll has been demanded).

70000	
1	
TO STATE OF THE ST	
A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR	
O PORTO	
na de la companya de	
0000	
W. Carlotte	
A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH	
and the state of t	
The state of the s	
2000	

- 8.19 Until such time as the poll is held, the meeting may proceed with any business, other than that upon which a poll has been demanded.
- 8.20 The chairman of a meeting may –
- 8.21 Appoint any firm or persons to act as scrutineers for the purpose of checking the powers of attorney received and for counting the votes at the meeting;
- 8.22 Act on a certificate given by any such scrutineers within requiring production at the meeting of the forms of proxy or himself counting the votes.
- 8.23 If any votes were counted which ought not to have been counted or if any votes were not counted which ought to have been counted, the error shall not vitiate the resolution unless
 - 8.23.1 it be brought to the attention of the chairman at the meeting, and
 - 8.23.2 in the opinion of the chairman of the meeting, it be of sufficient magnitude to vitiate the resolution.
- 8.24 Any objection to the admissibility of any vote (whether on a show of hands or on a poll) shall be raised
 - 8.24.1 at the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the vote objected to was recorded; or
 - 8.24.2 at the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the result of the poll was announced,

and every vote not then disallowed shall be valid for all purposes. Any objection made timeously shall be referred to the chairman of the meeting, whose decision shall be final and conclusive.

- 8.25 Even if he is not a member -
- 8.26 Any director; or
- 8.27 The Company's attorney (or where the Company's attorneys are a firm, any partner thereof), may attend and speak at any general meeting, but may not vote unless he is a member or the proxy or representative of a member.

avolatival.	
OT A STATE OF	
1000	
Total Property	
Carrena	
Montes	
0.00	
5	
446	
2004	
200	
1	
1	
2000	
7	
-	

9. VOTES OF MEMBERS

- 9.1 At every general meeting every member present in person or by proxy or, if the member is a body corporate, represented, shall have 1 (one) vote, subject to the condition however that as regards the appointment of directors WWF-SA shall have the right to appoint 3 (three) directors and PPF shall also have the right to appoint 3 (three) directors. (Amended 14/09/2004)
- 9.2 Any corporate body which is a member may, by resolution of its directors or other governing body, appoint a person to act as its representative at any general meeting of the Association.
- 9.3 Such representative shall be entitled to exercise the same rights on behalf of the corporate body which he represents as that corporate body could exercise if it was an individual who was a member of the Association.
- 9.4 The directors may, but shall not be obliged to require proof to their satisfaction of the appointment or authority of such representative.
- 9.5 The parent or guardian of a minor, the curator bonis of a lunatic member and the executor of a deceased member, may vote at any general meeting in the same manner as if he were a member of the Association, provided that at least 48 (forty eight) hours before the time of holding the meeting at which he proposes to vote, he shall satisfy the directors that he is such parent, guardian, curator or executor, or that the directors have previously admitted his right to vote in respect of those shares.

10. PROXIES

- 10.1 The appointment of a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the person making such appointment or his agent, duly authorized in writing;
- 10.2 If the appointer is a corporate body the power of attorney shall be signed in the manner which and by the person who binds that corporate body;
- 10.3 The agent under a power of attorney of a member is entitled, if so authorized by the power of attorney, to vote on behalf of and represent such member at any meeting of the Association;
- 10.4 A proxy need not be a member of the Association;
- 10.5 A member may appoint more than 1 (one) proxy to act on his behalf on the same occasion.

WITH THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPE	
NAMA AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN	
S Y D	
MA COLUMN	
of a Control of the C	
TA PARAMETER AND A PARAMETER A	
(A)	
or report	
TA PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF	
NAME OF THE PERSON OF THE PERS	
ATHLUMAN	

- 10.6 The directors may, if they think fit, send out with the notice of any meeting, forms of proxy for use at the meeting.
- 10.7 Every instrument of proxy, whether for a specified meeting or otherwise, shall be in the form or to the effect of the following, or in such other form as the directors may approve, in either case under the heading of or referring to the Association's name.

Southern African Wildlife College (Association Incorporated under Section 21)

I,	of		
being a member of So (Association Incorporated un (Amended26/03/1997)	outhern Africa der Section 21	an Wildlife), hereby a	e College ppoint
of	••••••	or	failing him
of		or	failing him
as my proxy to vote for me general meeting (as the case on the day adjournment thereof as follow	may be) of th of	e company	to be held
	In favour of	Against	Abstain
Resolution to			
Resolution to	· ·		
Resolution to			
(Indicate instruction to proxy above). Unless otherwise instructed, fit.			·
Signed this	day of		

inna	
Maderidacininad	
Management	
Management	
NANDOWANA	
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	
WILLIAM PANA	
II-W-0-OWIN	
Water	
TANK PROPERTY.	
WHATAING	
Advisiondal	
Ninhavida	
iti wa halalo	
Makingsin	
n radrelloodss	
ANALALANA ANALALANA	
WWWIII	
ehusheide	
THE STATE OF THE	
HAMMANA	
PERMITTE	
10011011000	
TOTAL	
LAVARIATA A	
SANGARKA	
MOHANAMA	
TOWNSON AND	
NAMAN	
SOCIAL MARKET	
Managar	
pareteriorism.	
A)O. Permanitra	
Ketrovonos	
USWAMBB	
MANAMAN	
77300/4004	
TEMPORETTE	
population	
NATIONAL PARTY	
TOTAL SPANSOR	
N/Ammy/An	
PASSING STATE	
Arresteado	
ert 620 vinns	
hávýskýskýsky	
ASSESSES AND	
evicososiada.	
2004949400	
WWWINS	
BXXXXXXXX	
SPANISTATIO	
Approprieta (
VPASSESSAW.	
SECURION SEC	
dunamon	
Managaran	
(A)Opportunity	
(marparates)	
September	
Ē	
Mary Parkey dig	
liphsydianyleoreoneth	
tii plaseddonyleoeconneddd (dazylli (dd	
Riplayetión/sterreniseold/@zwiitó/kmtesvileo.	
III (Abardi Awylessessa estal i Sanii Kalandeesta oo ii ayassedi.	
TII (AAN TAI AAN) FRANKIN BAAAI FIS ITTII EAN KII ARRIAARII IN TIRVOO RISIOSII NAAKKII	
Tii plasyrdi Antyleodeonia eolid Fizyrdi (Ad kind eaplilean di nyreonentlalighteathindeoleonideol	
tti plasyrdi danylevorevna esakd kir zritt (daktad en ikleson i nysvoreklakdi klustikolokuvatik vaktaren körn.	

(NOTE: A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend, speak and vote in this stead, and such proxy need not also be a member of the Association.)

- 10.8 Any power of attorney and any instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed, or a notarially certified copy of such power of attorney shall be deposited at the office or at such other place in South Africa as is specified for that purpose in the notice convening the meeting, not less than 48 (forty-eight) hours (excluding Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) before the time appointed for holding
 - 10.8.1 the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the person named in such instrument proposes to vote;
 - 10.8.2 a poll where a poll is to be held after a meeting or adjourned meeting.
- 10.9 If the power of attorney or other instrument or proxy is not deposited timeously, it shall not be treated as valid.
- 10.10 Unless specifically otherwise stated in the proxy no instrument appointing a proxy shall be valid after the expiration of 6 (six) months from the date thereof except at a poll demanded at a meeting originally held within the 6 (six) months after the date of such instrument, or at an adjourned meeting of a meeting held within such period.
- 10.11 A vote by virtue of a power of attorney or an instrument of proxy shall be valid notwithstanding the previous legal incapacity of the principal or revocation of the power of attorney or instrument of proxy, unless an intimation in writing of such legal incapacity is received by the Association at the office not less than 24 (twenty four) hours before commencement of the meeting or the taking of the poll at which the instrument of proxy is used.

11. DIRECTORS

- 11.1 The Association shall have not less than 4 (four) and no more than 10 (ten) directors. (Amended 14/09/2004)
- 11.2 A director need not be a member of the Association.
- 11.3 The directors shall be entitled to appoint additional directors and, where the number of directors falls below four as a consequence of any directors ceasing to hold office, the remaining directors shall appoint replacement directors within a period of 90 days, so that the minimum number of directors shall be maintained.

CONTRACT CONTRACT	
WAS STORY OF	
A CONTRACTOR	
OVALUE DATA	
THE PERSON NAMED IN	
and and and and	
Constitution Con	
Industriction.	
ar Ondoods of	
ONCHARACO.	
1000 Oct.	
CWW MAN	
HENCHTER	
ALCOHOLD S	
SIMMINIO	
analogo an	
2000	
COSTROCIONA	
MANAGEMANA	
460000000	
PANOONAL	
TAY WATER	
CANDONNA	
Vertice of the	
annonder.	
TOVALANDA.	
Wite amount.	
SUMMERS	
TEPCOMPAPE	
o feerfillifeste	
icrostus	
SCOWN HINGS	
(A)/AAAAAAA	
WHIRMS	
Ontarano	
Minanum	
Trip(dest)	
17/13/15/17/1	
lidesGreenin.	
MINNE	
WWW.coww	
2014 CONTRACTOR OF STREET	
AVVENTABLE	
1931/G(V)cell	
Wettonson	
70499940434	
Noncillocity	
rgweenyny)	
udivectorie	
everations.	
Mushau	

11.4 The directors shall arrange appropriate levels of professional indemnity insurance cover, to be paid for by the Association.

12. **REMUNERATION**

12.1 The directors shall be entitled to such remuneration as the Association in a general meeting may from time to time determine, which remuneration shall be divided among the directors in such proportions as they may agree, or in default of such agreement, equally, except that in such event any director holding office for less than a year shall only rank in such decision in proportion to the period during which he has actually held office.

Such remuneration will however always be subject to the terms and conditions of section 30(3)(d) of the Income Tax Act (No. 58 of 1962) (Amended 14/09/2004)

- 12.3 Any director who -
 - 12.3.1 serves on any executive or other committee; or
 - 12.3.2 devotes special attention to the business of the Association; or
 - 12.3.3 otherwise performs or binds himself to perform services which, in the opinion of the directors, are outside the scope of the ordinary duties of a director,

may be paid such extra remuneration or allowances in addition to or in substitution of the remuneration to which he may be entitled as a director, as a disinterested quorum of the directors may from time to time determine.

- 12.4 The directors may be reimbursed such necessary traveling and other expenses in connection with attending to the affairs of the company as the Board of Directors may decide from time to time. (Amended 14/09/2004)
- 12.5 Without prejudices to any contrary provisions in the articles, the office of a director shall be vacated in any of the following events:
- 12.6 If his estate is sequestrated or he assigns his estate or enters into a general compromise with his creditors;
- 12.7 If he is found to be or becomes of unsound mind:

	TOO LANDSON MANAGEMENT AND A STATE OF THE ST		
	THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY O		
	IIIIAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA		
	And the state of t		
	Remarks		
	THE CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACT		
	DENAMINATION		
	Bironomatawasidatata		
	dournament Hamman		
	TO-MANAMA IN CORRECT TO THE STATE OF THE STA		
	LEATHA LORD-CO-MANNET		
	Advisoration operated to the control of the control		

	necessary and an extensive states of the sta		
	Addition to the		
	renaviranidikvood		
	Target we design a second seco		
	AAPERANTEED TOTAGAS		
	PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY ADDRESS OF THE PROPERT		
	AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER		
	to alleador universidad por alleador and a service and a s		
THE PARTY OF THE P	The state of the s		
	No. of the Control of		
noonmonoment (Proping	AAADDA		
PALE PARTY AND	ni Acted di Componenti della di Componenti d		
	A CONTRACTOR CONTRACTO		
WA WATER	No. operation and the state of		
an Year Colonidae Garage	continues of statement of state		
DISTANCE DALLOWS CONT.	salannada		
on unit unit de la esta	sometimes and the same and the		
THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY O	1900/18		
WWW 01 ADMANDA AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA	**************************************		
MANAGE TO THE PARTY OF THE PART	PANAMEN		

- 12.8 If a majority of his co-directors sign and deposit at the office a written notice wherein he is requested to vacate his office (which shall become operative on deposit at the office):
- 12.9 If he be removed by a resolution of the Association of which proper notice has been given in terms of the Act;
- 12.10 If he shall, pursuant to the provisions of the Act or any order made thereunder, be prohibited from acting as a director;
- 12.11 If he resigned his office by notice in writing to the association;
- 12.12 If -
 - 12.12.1 he is absent from meetings of the directors for 3 (three) consecutive meetings without leave of the directors otherwise than on the business of the Association; and (Amended26/03/1997)
 - the directors resolve that his office be, by reason of such absence, vacated,

provided that the directors shall have power to grant to any director leave of absence for a definite or indefinite period.

- 12.13 A director may hold any other office or place of profit under the Association (except that of auditor) or any subsidiary of the Association in conjunction with his office of director, for such period and on such terms as to remuneration (in addition to the remuneration to which he may be entitled as a director) and otherwise as a disinterested quorum of the directors may determine.
- 12.14 A director of the Association may be or become a director or other office of, or otherwise interested in, any company promoted by the Association or in which the Association may be; interested as shareholder or otherwise and (except insofar as otherwise decided by the directors) he shall not be accountable for any remuneration or other benefits received by him as a director or officer of or from his interest in such other company.
- 12.15 Any director may act by himself or through his firm in a professional capacity for the Association (otherwise than as auditor) and he or his firm shall be entitled to remuneration for professional services as if he were not a director.
- 12.16 A director who is in any way, whether directly or indirectly, interested in a contract or arrangement or proposed contract

and the second	
Powerstance	
WAGINGTON	
to break back of control	

e e

or arrangement with the Association (otherwise than as auditor) shall be entitled to remuneration for professional services as if he were not a director, or for –

- 12.16.1 his tenure of any other office or place of profit under the Association or in any company promoted by the Association or in which the Association is interested:
- 12.16.2 professional services rendered or to be rendered by such director;
- 12.16.3 any sale or other transaction.
- 12.17 No such contract or arrangement entered into by or on behalf of the Association in which any director is in any way interested is voidable.
- 12.18 No director so contracting or being so interested shall be liable to account to the Association for any profit realized by any such appointment, contract or arrangement by reason of such director holding office or of the fiduciary relationship thereby established.
- 12.19 A director may not vote not be counted in the quorum and if he shall do so his vote shall not be counted on any resolution for his own appointment to any other office or place of profit under the Association or in respect of any contract or arrangement in which he is interested, but his prohibition shall not apply to –
- 12.20 Any arrangement for giving to any director any security or indemnity in respect of money lent by him to or obligations undertaken by him for the benefits of the Association; or
- 12.21 Any arrangement for the giving by the Association of any security to a third party in respect of a debt or obligation of the Association which the director has himself guaranteed or secured; or
- 12.22 Any contract or arrangement with a corporation in which he is interested by reason only of being a director, officer, creditor or member of such corporation, and these prohibitions may at any time be suspended or relaxed either generally, or in respect of any particular contract or arrangement, by the Association in general meeting.
- 12.23 A contract which violates the terms of Article 12.19 can be ratified by the Association in a general meeting.

OF THE PARTY OF TH	
1	
Carried Land Community	
COURT IN THE PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPE	
O JO	
Vicionesperaturo	
Proprieta in the second	
interested distantianus	
NA HILANO PRIDARRAZIONA	
PHENDAPPER PROPERTY	

- 12.24 The terms of Article 12.19 shall not prevent a director from voting as a member at a general meeting at which a resolution in which he has a personal interest is tabled.
- 12.25 The directors may exercise the voting powers conferred by the shares held or owned by the Association in any other company in such manner in all respects as they think fit, including the exercise thereof in favour of any resolution appointing themselves or any of them to be directors or officers of such other company or for determining any payment of or remuneration to the directors or officers of such other company.
- 12.26 A director may vote in favour of a resolution referred in 12.25 for the exercise of the voting rights in the manner described in 12.25 notwithstanding that he may be, or is about to become, a director or other officer of such other company and for that or any other reason may be interested in the exercise of such voting right in the matter aforesaid.

13. RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS (Amended26/03/1997)

- 13.1 At every annual general meeting, all of the directors for the time shall retire from office.
- 13.2 A director retiring at a meeting shall retain office until the election of directors at that meeting has been completed.
- 13.3 Retiring directors shall be eligible for re-election.
- 13.4 No person, other than a director retiring at the meeting shall unless recommended by the directors, be eligible for election as a director at any general meeting, unless (Amended26/03/1997)
 - 13.4.1 not more than 14 (fourteen) days, but at least 7 (seven) clear days before the day appointed for the meeting there shall have been delivered at the office a nomination in writing by a member (who may also be the proposed director) duly qualified to be present and vote at the meeting for which such notice is given; and (Amended26/03/1997)
 - 13.4.2 notice in writing by the proposed person of his willingness to be elected is attached thereto (except where the proposer is the same person as the proposed).

 (Amended26/03/1997)

		William Control of the Control of th		
		no and a second		
	,	ma decent or piglate.		
		ALLONOMALARIDA		
		ibbianutian		
		thoroconsumdo		
		nonablemanti		
		Intelligence		
		dichavamenterore		
		411-International International Internationa		
		THE COLUMN TO TH		
		THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY O		
		iteankaantus		
		interest exacts		
		mantaveterote		
		NORMALIAMA		
		TRAINERS AND THE STATE OF THE S		
		as principal de la constant de la co		
		refresentation		
		Antonieronam		
		on ners annual		
		avona do Copanilizar		
		менереничения		
		Not the state of t		
		diseasoidationsi		
		nomenapolossa		
		THE SOURCE STATE OF THE STATE O		
		READAMERIA		
		anazone a condete y se a condete y s		
***************************************		OPPERATURATION OF THE PROPERTY		
		HIDDINGS PROPERTY.		
	names a names in the name in the names in the name			
	Abbil Cobe to water a base of the base	WATERIARA AND PROPERTY OF THE		
	0777474	refire 4 to 6 to 7		
	NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER	tealmintone etcis.		

- 13.5 Subject to the preceding article, the Association may at the meeting at which a director retires, fill the vacated office by electing a person and in default the retiring director if willing to continue to act, shall be deemed to have been re-elected, unless—
- 13.6 It is expressly resolved at such meeting not to fill such vacated office; or
- 13.7 A resolution for the re-election of such director shall have been put to the meeting and rejected.
- 13.8 The Association in general meeting or the directors may appoint any person as director to fill the casual vacancy, other than a vacancy caused by a person appointed by the Association or directors in terms of 11.1 ceasing to be a director.

14. **POWERS OF DIRECTORS**

- 14.1 The management and control of the business of the Association shall be vested in the directors who, in addition to the powers and authorities expressly conferred upon them by the articles, may exercise all powers and authorities and perform all acts which may be exercised or done by the Association, and are not hereby or by the Act expressly reserved to the Association in general meeting.
- 14.2 Such management and control may not be inconsistent with the articles nor with the provisions of the Act.
- 14.3 The general powers given by this article shall not be limited or restricted by any special authority or power given to the directors by any other article.

15. **BORROWING POWERS**

- 15.1 The directors may from time to time borrow for the purpose of the Association such sums as they think fit.
- 15.2 The directors may by power of attorney appoint any company, firm or person, or any fluctuating body or persons, whether nominated directly or indirectly by the directors, to be the attorney or agent of the Association for such purposes and with such powers, authorities and discretion (not exceeding those vested in or exercisable by the directors in terms of the articles) and for such period and subject to such terms and conditions as they may think fit.

t t

- 15.3 Any such power of attorney may contain such provisions for the protection and convenience of persons dealing with any such agent as the director may think fit.
- 15.4 The directors may also authorise any such agent to subdelegate any of his powers, authorities and discretion.
- 15.5 The directors may delegate any of their powers to an executive or other committee, whether consisting of a member or members of their body or as they think fit.
- 15.6 Any committee so formed shall, in the exercise of the powers so delegated, conform to any regulations authorizing the appointment of subcommittees that may from time to time be prescribed by the directors.

16. DUTIES OF DIRECTORS TO KEEP MINUTES

- 16.1 The directors shall cause minutes to be made of -
 - 16.1.1 all appointments of officers made by the directors;
 - 16.1.2 all names of the directors present at each meeting of the directors;
 - 16.1.3 all resolutions and proceedings at each meeting of the Association;
 - 16.1.4 all resolutions passed by the directors under Article 17.10, and of all meetings of directors.
- 16.2 Minutes of any resolutions and proceedings mentioned in 16.1 appearing in one of the minute books of the Association, shall be proof of the facts therein stated if signed by
 - 16.2.1 any person purporting to be the chairman of the meeting to which it relates; or
 - 16.2.2 any person present at the meeting and appointed by the directors to sign in the chairman's place; or
 - 16.2.3 the chairman of a subsequent meeting of the directors.
- 16.3 Any extracts from a copy of those minutes purporting to be signed by
 - 16.3.1 the chairman of that meeting; or
 - 16.3.2 any director; or
 - 16.3.3 the secretary

	-		
	AND THE RESIDENCE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPE		
	Additional Annual Property of the Control of the Con		
	Total Control of the		
	new distribution		
	Sidahahaan		
	nanidičeniji		
	Topic Control of the		
	Tipe Andread A		
	nedotrinis		
	MANAGE COMPANY		
	tor e-personal		
	Tara di		
	va de de unidades		
	Acceptance		
	THE CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACT		
	ne n		
	O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O		
WALLES AND	No. other particular and the state of the st		
WATER AND	The second secon		
a management of the state of th	Natural Address of the Control of th		
SHEET	district		
	-so-diministration		
THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TO THE PE	THE CONTRACTOR AND ADDRESS OF THE CONTRACTOR		
THE COLUMN AND ADDRESS OF THE COLUMN AND ADD	DOCTORANA		
ARTAMENOPHAN	Name of the Contract of the Co		
December	Standovovor		
reressionaums	Personal		
ALOPPIN PLANAMENT			
Vationalistohaayaa	Teaching Colorado		
ouder fraction above.	fertilization of the second of		
дыйландонира			
as problem desprises per services per servic	Territoria		
PROVEDIZANA EDAS	THE COLUMN AND ADDRESS OF THE COLUMN AND ADDRESS OF THE COLUMN ADD		
выгальностич	Terminostonio		
die du Diversificación	**************************************		

shall be prima facie proof of the fact therein stated.

17. PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES

- 17.1 The directors may meet for the dispatch of business, adjourn, and otherwise regulate their meetings as they think fit.
- 17.2 Until otherwise determined by the members, the number of directors forming a quorum shall be 50% of the total number of such directors plus one director.
- 17.3 The chairman may at any time, and the secretary, upon the request from a director, convene a meeting of the directors.
- 17.4 The directors may at any time, and the secretary, upon the request from a director, convene a meeting of the directors.
- 17.5 The directors may -
 - 17.5.1 elect a chairman and a deputy chairman (to act in the absence of the chairman) of their meetings;
 - 17.5.2 determine the period for which they are to hold office, which shall not exceed 1 (one) year.
- 17.6 If no chairman or deputy chairman is elected, or it at nay meeting the chairman or deputy chairman be not present within 10 (ten) minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting, the directors present shall choose one of their number to be chairman at such meeting.
- 17.7 All decisions taken at any meeting shall be decided by a majority of votes on condition however that directors appointed by the member that have assumed responsibility to fund any shortfall that may occur on the company's annual budget, as well as the member who is the owner of the land on which the Southern African Wildlife College is situated, shall have the right to veto any decision relating to the annual budget or any matter affecting same. (Amended 14/09/2004)
- 17.8 In case of an equality of votes the chairman shall have a second or casting vote.
- 17.9 A meeting of the directors at which a quorum is present shall be entitled to exercise all or any of the powers, authorities and discretion conferred by or in terms of the articles which are vested in or are exercisable by the directors generally.

	and/American		
	Managari da		
	reverte regular distribution della distribution del		
	Tokan Malahamani		
	inhabite medial delicities		
	AAA JEROMANAA MAAA AAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAAA AAAAA AAAAA		
	diabeldanagreyeyeves		
	MANA MANAGEMENTAL STATE OF THE		
	Transacana		
	The state of the s		
NI IVANI III III III III III III III III III			
	nonina dell'india della		
V			
M. M			
I A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A			
NOT THE PARTY OF T			
NY NAME AND			
WWW.WWW.WWW.WWW.WWW.WWW.WWW.WWW.WWW.WW			
si erva siloda plakasilik staken, kakes			
a die sontrie an'il personnées	Telegraphical Control of the Control		
Allo yellyppioth Pepril Ballana			
wananani daadiyyidalos			
600001	desidore		

17.10 A resolution in writing signed by -

17.10.1 all the directors; or

17.10.2 all the directors who may at the time be present in the town where the office is situated and who form a quorum,

shall be as valid and effectual as a resolution passed at a meeting of the directors duly called and constituted.

17.11 Such resolutions -

17.11.1 may consist of one or more documents so signed;

17.11.2 shall have regard to the provisions of Section 236 of the Act;

17.11.3 shall be delivered to the secretary without delay, and shall be recorded by him in the Association's minute book.

- 17.12 Such resolution shall be deemed to have been passed on the day it was signed by the last director who is entitled to sign it. (Amended26/03/1997)
- 17.13 A resolution referred to in 17.10 which is not signed by all the directors shall be inoperative if it shall purport to authorize any act which a meeting of the directors has decided shall not be authorized, until confirmed by a meeting of directors.
- 17.14 The meeting and proceedings of any committee consisting of 2 (two) or more directors shall be governed by the provisions hereof in regard to meetings and proceedings of the directors so far as the same are applicable thereto and are not superseded by any regulation made by the directors.
- 17.15 All acts performed by the directors or by a committee of directors or by any person acting as a director or a member of a committee shall, notwithstanding that it shall afterwards be discovered that there was some defect in the appointment of the directors or persons acting as aforesaid, or that any of them were disqualified from or had vacated office, be as valid as if every such person had been duly appointed and was qualified and had continued to be a director or member of such committee.

18. **SECRETARY**

TO THE STATE OF TH	
THE RESERVE OF THE PERSON OF T	
NIN/The Management (All All All All All All All All All Al	
AT DATA AT MATERIAL PROPERTY AND ALLEY	
па конплиния ругорация указадо	

If the directors so decide, they shall appoint a secretary for such term; at such remuneration, and upon such conditions, as they may think fit, and the directors may dismiss such secretary.

19. AUTENTICATION OF DOCUMENTS

- 19.1 Any director or the secretary or any person appointed by the directors for the purpose shall have power to authenticate
 - 19.1.1 the Memorandum and Articles of Association;
 - 19.1.2 any resolution passed by the Association or the directors;
 - 19.1.3 Any books, records, documentation and accounts relating to the business of the Association

and to certify copies thereof or extracts there from as true copies or extracts.

(Amended26/03/1997)

19.2 Where any books, records, documents, or accounts are elsewhere than at the office, the local manager or other officer of the company or other person having custody thereof shall be deemed to be a person duly appointed by the directors for the abovementioned purpose.

20. ACCOUNTING RECORDS

- 20.1 The directors shall cause to be kept such accounting records as are prescribed by the Act.
- 20.2 The accounting records shall be kept at the office or (subject to the provisions of the Act) at such other place as the directors think fit, and shall at all times be open to inspection by the directors.
- 20.3 A copy of all financial statements (including every document required by Law to be annexed thereto) which are to be laid before the Association in an annual general meeting, together with copies of the directors' an auditors' reports, shall be delivered or sent by post to the registered address of each member and to every person entitled to a notice of the general meeting.
- 20.4 The documents referred to in 20.3 shall be sent at least 21 (twenty one) days before such annual general meeting.

	OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT		
	International		
	The second secon		
	The state of the s		
	THE ADMINISTRATIVE		
	The second secon		
	Ann Annahama		
	The state of the s		
	The state of the s		
	vonthulanse		
	The state of the s		
	Addinances		
	Verbonitidatai		
	10 managama		
	or continuately state of the st		
	THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY O		
	and the state of t		
	The state of the s		
	The state of the s		
	The state of the s		
	The state of the s		
	AAACEE		
	nd consequent		
	nesex lá demonstration de la constration della constration de la constration de la constration della c		
DOMANAM			
ar year	The state of the s		
THE PARTY OF THE P			
And the second s			
TO THE PERSON NAMED IN THE	The Administration of the Control of		
NO DOLUMENT OF THE PARTY OF THE	Madeministra		
School Prince			
SAME AND A			
O LOSA EXTENSION OF NO.	Television		
MOOCECCE BEILDINGS	vendina		
NOT CONTRACT OF THE PERSON OF	volid jurni della di la constanti di la consta		
1000000			
WHITE STATE OF THE			
14 PACCOD/COR IS 14			
	Those and the same		

20.5 The documents referred to in 20.3 need not be sent to any person who is not entitled to receive notice of general meeting of the Association or whose address is not known to the Association.

21. AUDITORS

21.1 Auditors shall be appointed and their duties regulated in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

22. NOTICES

- 22.1 Any notice or other document may be served by the Association upon any member by
 - 22.1.1 delivering it to him personally; or
 - 22.1.2 sending it by post in a prepaid letter, envelope, or wrapper, addressed to such member at his registered address.
- 22.2 Any member described in the register of members by an address not within South Africa, who shall from time to time furnish the Association with an address within South Africa at which notices can be served upon him, shall be entitled to have notices served upon him at such address.
- 22.3 Save as determined in the articles or in the Act, no member other than a registered member whose address appears in the register of members in South Africa shall be entitled to receive any notice from the Association.
- 22.4 Any notice or other document, if served by post, shall be deemed to have been served at the time when the same was posted, and in proving such service it shall be sufficient to prove that the notice or document was properly addressed, stamped and posted.
- 22.5 Safe as otherwise expressly provided, where a given number of days notice, or notice extending over any period, is required to be given, the day of service shall not be counted in the number of days or other period.

23. INDEMNITY

23.1 Every director, manager, secretary, auditor and officer of the Association shall be indemnified out of the funds of the Association against –

	1. SANOAGOTTY		

	NEW CONTRACTOR ACCOUNTS AS A CONTRACTOR AS A C		
	representations as a		
	NAME OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR		
	determinant control of the control o		
	mencial desirability and the state of the st		
	sk kikke		
	general control of the control of th		
AND THE PARTY OF T			
MAXOON			
Na balanca kanana ka			

- 23.1.1 all liabilities incurred by him in that capacity;
- 23.1.2 expenditure in defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in which judgement is given in his favour, or in which he is acquitted; or
- 23.1.3 costs in connection with any application under Section 248 of the Act in which relief is granted to him by the Court.
- 23.2 Every person shall be indemnified by the Association against, and it shall be the duty of the directors out of the funds of the Association to pay al costs, losses and expenses for which any such person may become liable by reason of
 - 23.2.1 any contract entered into; or
 - 23.2.2 any act done by him,
 - in his capacity as director, secretary, manager, auditor or officer of the Association or in any way in the discharge or his duties.
- 23.3 Subject to the provisions of the Act, no director, manager, secretary, auditor, officer or servant of the Association shall be liable for
 - 23.3.1 any act, receipt, neglect or fault of any other such officer or servant of the Association; or
 - 23.3.2 joining in any receipt or other act; of
 - 23.3.3 loss or expense suffered by the Association through the insufficiency or deficiency of title to any property acquired by order of the directors for and on behalf of the Association; or
 - 23.3.4 the insufficiency or deficiency of any security in or upon which any of the monies of the Association have been invested; or
 - 23.3.5 any loss or damage arising from the insolvency or delict of any person with whom any monies, securities or effects have been deposited; or
 - 23.3.6 any loss or damage occasioned by any error of judgment or oversight on his part; or
 - 23.3.7 any other loss, damage or misfortune whatever which shall happen in the execution of this duties of office in a relation thereto.

Assertance		
The second secon		
Ad developer mission is		
AAPERENERISTAAAA		
ANTERNATION		
HHHMHH		
LAVELGERANTERS		
mp in principal (e)en		
स्थानस्याचेता वेत्रातानक		
velraskirik toeriida t		
suduelli bhfill dob		
pourió-cum entañ y en		
nakyo da nisipadkis		
and a base of the		
adada da kina kanak		
RAMING IN ANY MALE		
and a wolcowing		
evdrombhini bro		
portel de millo e de la constante de la consta		
Zev PassinG-doll-àr-so		
od rezervenskaladale		
SANATO EDICENTA EL		
ankus bijaomtur		
ONETWO MANAGEMENT OF		
easeds qui sodi pirm		
asida kanda da Wisida		
Kanidaspanjoi iliiho		
sicoccochoco		
anderson-Holdow		
a dijepjedasi Mahergiji ji		
Series (A. P.)		
Weederland		
SMAILIS-pilk For vocco		
OWWTH-POARLING NO.		
TANKAL TANKA SALAMAN		
sie zasakowiky peni		
eri ir pencifeida de		
emonski se enski (v		
ed morth which the		
OLENSACIONALINES		
ACHINANASHIWANIANIA		
Analogyeumyttäälli		
AND		
as university associated (associated as a second		

Unless the same occurs through his own dishonesty. -03- 2 8

24. WINDING UP OR THE ASSOCIATION

24.1 Upon winding up, the Association shall comply with the conditions as stated in clause 6.2 of the Memorandum of Association.

OR SEES			